Comfort g Solutions

A Taco Group Company

Jon Giampietro — Executive Vice President Operation
1160 Cranston Street

Cranston, R1 02920

6/12/2024

Jason Pezzullo

City Planning Director
Cranston City Hall
869 Park Avenue
Cranston R1 02910

Dear Jason Pezzullo:

| am submitting this letter to you with the intention of meeting the requirements for the DPRC
submission requirements. | am hopeful the below information meets the DPRC requirements.

Relevant Information

e Landscaping - Upon completion of the building project, to include the landscaping
requirements, it is Taco’s intention to utilize a local landscaping company to maintain the
grounds. Taco primarily utilizes outside services to maintain our landscaping responsibilities.
We do employee facilities staff that check daily on the landscaping and will take care of
needs between the schedule landscaping maintenance.

e Snow Removal - Upon completion of the building project, to include the snow removal
requirements, it is Taco’s intention to utilize a local snow removal company to maintain the
grounds. Taco primarily utilizes outside services to maintain our snow removal
responsibilities. We do employee facilities staff that check daily on the winter weather
needs.

e Hours Of Operation — It is our intention to run operations in the planned building on first
and second shift. Taco standard hours of operation are 7AM-3:30PM and 4PM to 12:30AM.
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We currently adjust Taco’s hours of operation to align with the business’ needs so there
could be occasional overtime and Saturday operations needed to meet short-term needs.

e Days of Operation- Taco’s standard days of operation are Monday — Friday. We currently
adjust Taco’s hours of operation to align with the business’ needs so there could be
occasional overtime and Saturday operations needed to meet short-term needs.

e Employees in building - We have planned for sixteen employees to work in the new building

across the two shifts. The number of employees correlates to the business need so this
could certainly fluctuate into the future.

Sincerely,

S Y —

Jon Giampietro — Executive Vice President Operation



